OiL CONSERVATION CoMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

July 28, 1975

Western Drilling Co.
Box 1392
Longview, Texas 75601

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas—oil ratio test for your
Creat Western "C" Federal Wo. 1 located in Unit M of Section
21, T-9-S, R-38-E, the well will be reclassified as a gas

well in the Sawyer San Andres Pool, and the oil allowable
will be cancelled that date.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Melba Carpenter
Administrative Specialist
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